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PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

WINDSTREAM KENTUCKY EAST, LLC's 

RESPONSE TO CMN-RUS, INC.'S 

SECOND SET OF REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

REQUEST No. 17 



From: 

Sent: 
Ta: 
Subject: 

Roberts, Travis 
September 20, 2018 8:27 AM 
Henson, Jason 
FW: Windstream - Amendment Termination Notice 

From: Foos, Ryan <FoosR@bv.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:53 AM 
To: Henson, Jason <Jason.Henson@wlndstream.com:>; Lloyd, James <James.Lloyd@wlndstream.com> 
Cc: Roberts, Travis <Travis.Roberts2@windstream.com>; Edwards, Kimberly <Kimberly.Edwards@windstream.com>; 
Bickley, William (Hunter) <BickleyH@bv.com>; Olivarez, Darin <OlivarezD@bv.com>; Farias, Jenae <FariasJ@bv.com>; 
Williams, Jamil <WilliamsJ3@bv.com> 
Subject: Windstream - Amendment Termination Notice 

Jason, 
We will no longer be submitting more than 300 poles per month, and will not require Windstream to process 

more than 300 poles per month in connection with the Kentucky Information Highway project. Our expectation is the 
Windstream will wor1< as many of the 1,2DD+ poles, which are currently submitted, during the month of May and only up 
to 300 In June and beyond. Please let us know your thoughts and concerns regarding this termination. Below ls the 
language from the First Amendment to KIH and Windstream PAA. Thank you. 
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The Parties agree that the Licensor may charge $80,8:00.00 (the 1'Engineering 
Administration Charge") per month for die addi~lo·nal pers-0nnel nece._.._ ary for Licensor to process 
Ap:p-Hcctltions fo1· J' ,500 Pole Licenses per month. The Engineering Administraticm Charge 
repre-sent.s tliie amount Licensor requires to retain 8 additiouaI joint: USt\ application processors and 
5 addjtiona.J survey engineer each moo.th (the "Additio.nat P.ersonner'). The Parties agree further 
that the En.gineermg Adrnini.stralion Charge is i1) addition to the rate-s, charges and fees (including 
but not limited to m.ak:c·ready .casts that Licensee may be charged in 001mection 1Nith its 
Attaclunenis) to be paid by Licensee ]>U.rsuant to this. Agreement. L icensor will have the 
Additional Personnel i.n pl.ace within 60 days of'the Effective Date of the First Ameudmem to 
Pole Attachment Lfoense Agreement (the '"'First Amendment"}. The Et1gincering Administration 
Charge will be due and payable to J..ice1l or on or before tbe first day of each month. Licensor 
sh.all have no obligation to process Appbcations for more than .300 Pole Licenses in :onne.ction 
wiith the Kentucky fnformation lligbway project in a given month until Licensee has paid the 
Engineering Admtniistration Charge for such month. ff Licensee d·esires for N_ioonsor to process 
Applic-ations for more than 300 Poles per month but le s than 1,500 Poles per month, Licensee 
may req\test that Uceasor reduce the Lmmber of Poles per month that it is staffed: to process in 
increments of 30-0 Poles, and tfo~ number of Additional Personnel imd the Engineering 
Adminjstratfon Charge wtlJ be reduce.cl accordingly at the beginning of the fofl\:lw1ng morith . 
. t.icensoo understands. though, that the reduction of the Additfomd Personnel and. the EngineeriJ1g 
Admi.n1st:ration Charge may be delayed by Licensor in order to allow it co process the 
Applications for Pole Licenses already submitted to ft in accordance with the time frames 
i1rovided for io tl1~s As.¥'eement. Lic~osee shall provide Li:censot witll writte.n notice when it wffl 
no Jong!.':r be submitting App-rications for mere than 300 Pole-Licens~s p~r mQnth in \fonnectfon 
with the Kentucky Informatron Highway project (the "Amendment Termination Notice~·'). 

J3egi1rning upon the first day o.fthe month following receipt of the Amendment Tenninatfon 
Notice. :the First Amendment shaU terminate. Licensor shall no longer retain the Additional 
Personnel. and Lic..ensor sball have uo obligation to process Applications for more than 300 Pole 
Licenses in a given month. lf necessary~ Licensor win refllnd to Licensee a pro-rated portion of 
the Engineering Administratio·n Charge for the month during which Licens.or receives the 
AmendmC'nt Termjnation Noti~Q, w~ith su~b pro-ratio11 ba5ed upon the extent to which Licensor 
utilizes U1e Addit:iona~ Personnel duril1g that month. 

Ryan Foos I utility Coordination Manager, Telecommunications 
Black & Veatch Corporation, On Behalf of NG-KIH DB LLC 
6800 W 115th St, Suite 2292, Overland Park, KS 66211 
+1913-458-1989 0 I +1913-908-8717 M I FoosR@bv.com 

• NG-KIH D£$1GN-BUILD LLC 

Plea.>e consider the environment before printing my emaU 
Please note that the infcmru1tion :i.nd attachments In thi~ email are intended for the exclusive u~e of the addressee and may contllin confidential or privil~ed 

inform;i.tion. If you are not the intended recipient, please do notfol'Wl!rd, copy or print the mess;i.gc or its attachments. Notify me atthe above address, and 
delete this message and any att:i.chments. Thank you. 
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